



Larissa Simeon

Attorney at Law, MLaw, LL.M., Senior Associate

Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 37 35

larissa.simeon@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Karina Ivanov

+41 58 200 30 73

karina.ivanov@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

Your competent, pragmatic, and goal-orientated commercial lawyer for national and international affairs.

Larissa Simeon advises companies and private clients on public and private transactions, reshuffles, and other areas of capital market and commercial law. Larissa also assists startups and investors in private equity and venture capital transactions, and supports clients within the fields of employment law and contract law.

Thanks to her professional experience in Switzerland and abroad, Larissa Simeon truly understands the needs of domestic and international clients, and finds practical solutions to cross-border legal issues.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Employment and Social Security Law



Career

- Since 2023
Senior Associate, Kellerhals Carrard, Basel
 - 2022-2023
Foreign Associate, Wuersch & Gering LLP (New York)
 - 2018-2021
Associate, Kellerhals Carrard, Basel
 - 2016
Internship at Basel-Stadt Civil Court
 - 2015-2016
Junior Associate, Niederer Kraft Frey AG
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
 - Bar Chamber of Basel-Stadt (AKBS)
 - Basel Association of Lawyers
 - Pro lure Association
-

Education

- 2022
LL.M., New York University
 - 2018
Admission to the Bar, Basel-Stadt
 - 2015
MLaw, University of Basel
 - 2014
BLaw, University of Basel
-

Languages

German, English
